

Sequoia Data Usability Workgroup

June 1, 2023 · 3:54 PM · ID: 982542493

Chat

Didi Davis sent a chat · 4:05 PM

<https://sequoiaproject.org/interoperability-matters/data-usability-workgroup/>

Bryan Mirabelli sent a chat · 4:08 PM

Supreme Court

<https://twitter.com/mirabellib/status/1664285387987238915?s=46&t=t2APAvkYjRt8ODzVh1Bj0A> HIV + AIDS

<https://twitter.com/mirabellib/status/1664275935842144257?s=46&t=t2APAvkYjRt8ODzVh1Bj0A> LOVE

<https://twitter.com/mirabellib/status/1664245671702978561?s=46&t=t2APAvkYjRt8ODzVh1Bj0A> ChatGPT <https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ChatGPT>

Bryan Mirabelli sent a chat · 4:09 PM

Will no longer post today.

Lisa Nelson sent a chat · 4:17 PM

A great deal of work on the Medical Record Correction Use Case has been done in the Patient Empowerment WG at HL7.

Didi Davis sent a chat · 4:32 PM

New proposals are still welcome until June 30,
2023 https://docs.google.com/document/d/1NKfmloEM-nbVXnRMQ-XXZ4Pp0w-OVgCcYot_puyD5h8/edit

Margaret Harrison sent a chat · 4:52 PM

Since the first Thursday in July is the week of July 4th - can we meet another Thursday? I'm thinking that there might be a lot of vacations that week.

Didi Davis sent a chat · 4:56 PM

<https://sequoiaproject.org/data-usability-taking-root-movement/>

Wil - UW Health sent a chat · 4:59 PM

a lot of great information...thank you.

Regina Gallegos sent a chat · 4:59 PM

Thank you!